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David Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer [jaspeer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 12:43 PM
To: MSA-Announce List
Subject: Apr AmMin online, short course, pubs, deadlines

Dear MSA Member, 

 

The April 2013 (v98 n4) American Mineralogist is online. It includes the "IMA report: 

Nomenclature of the garnet supergroup" that is free to all, and the debut paper in the 

journal's new "Highlight and Breakthrough" section, on "A fresh look at crystals in the

Bishop Tuff" by Michel Pichavan. 

---- 
Your institution subscribe to GeoScienceWorld (GSW)? Access full-text articles with all the GSW online 

features without a USERID or password at  AmMin GSW institutional subscription.  

---- 

Your institution subscribe to the journal through MSA? Access full-text articles without a USERID or password 

at AmMin MSA institutional subscription.  

---- 

You have a personal subscription to the journal through MSA? With your USERID or password, access the 

journal on GeoScienceWorld (GSW) at  AmMin member subscription on GSW or on the MSA website at 

 AmMin member subscription on MSA. Anyone can access the Table of Contents, titles, authors, abstracts, as 

well as the archives at no cost at the  MSA website. 

Short Course 

The Thermodynamics of Geothermal Fluids Short Course (24-25 August Florence, Italy) 

 description and registration are now online. Convenors: Andri Stefansson, University of 

Iceland, Reykjavik, Iceland; Thomas Driesner, ETH Zurich, Zuerich, Switzerland; and 

Pascale Benezeth, Universite de Toulouse, Toulouse, France. 
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New publications 

Reviews in Mineralogy and Geochemistry, Volume 75, Carbon in Earth edited by Robert 

M. Hazen, Adrian P. Jones, and John A. Baross. Thanks to sponsorship by the Alfred P. 

Sloan Foundation, this is published as an Open Access volume - the electronic version is 

free to all on  GeoScienceWorld. Description, Table of contents, and ordering a print version 

from MSA are at  Carbon in Earth. 

European Mineralogical Union Notes in Mineralogy: Volume 13 -- Environmental 

Mineralogy II edited by D. J. Vaughan and R. A. Wogelius (2013). Descriptions, Table of 

Contents, and ordering from MSA at  EMU Notes in Mineralogy. 

 

Deadline for requests for a 2013-14 MSA Distinguished Lecturer is May 4. Lecturers are 

Linda T. Elkins-Tanton, Nita Sahai, and Richard Wirth. Lecture titles and instructions for 

making a request are  online.  

 
Never attended an MSA Lecture? The Geological Society of London posted Matthew J. Kohn's lecture  Making 

the Himalaya: oozing, squashing or sliding? on youtube.com. 

Deadlines  

2014 MSA grants, awards, and honors 

• Kraus Grant for Research in Crystallography 1 June 

• Student Research in Mineralogy and Petrology grant 1 June 

• Roebling Medal 1 June 

• Dana Medal 1 June 
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• MSA Award 1 June 

• Fellow nominations 1 June 

Meetings 

• Goldschmidt2013 (Florence, Italy, 25-30 August) deadline for abstract submission, 

field trip bookings and applications for grants and assistance is 12 April. 

• 2013 AGU Fall Meeting (San Francisco, California USA, 9-13 December) session 

proposals are being accepted through 19 April. 

• 2013 GSA Annual Meeting & Exposition (Denver, Colorado USA, 27-30 October) 

abstracts form opens 1 April. 

 

 

Other new journals online 

Elements (v9n1, Feb 2013, the One Hundred Years of Geochronology issue) is online and 

mailed on March 3. If your institution subscribes, go to  GeoScienceWorld (GSW). 

Otherwise, access it with your MSA USERID and password at  Elements Magazine 

Archives. 
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